
Page 1 of 3 

  

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2017 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

17C‐0042. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

17C‐0043.  Roll Call 

17C‐0044.  Establishment of Quorum 
17C‐0045.  Pledge of Allegiance 
17C‐0046.  Reports of Standing Committees 
17C‐0047.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
None.  

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
17C‐0048. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Liquor License Manager Application by 
David William Wachter for the General U.S. Grant Post 2665 VFW, 100 S. Main 
Street  

4‐6   

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17‐3 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0049. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of January 23, 
2017  

 7‐12 

Page 1 of 39



Page 2 of 3 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA17‐3 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
17C‐0050. 

 
Approval of a Request by Midwest Medical Center and Midwest Health and 
Fitness Center for the 5th Annual Sprint Into Spring 5k/10K Race, April 8, 2017, 
at 8:00 a.m. on the Galena River Trail  

13 

 
17C‐0051. 

 
Approval of the Re‐Appointment of Craig Brown, Carl Johnson, Craig Albaugh, 
and William Gehrts to the Historic Preservation Commission for Terms Expiring 
February 28, 2019 

‐‐ 

 
17C‐0052. 

 
Approval of the Re‐Appointment of Larry Wiedenheft to the Historic 
Preservation Commission for a Term Expiring September 24, 2018 

‐‐ 

 
17C‐0053. 

 
Acceptance of December 2016 Financial Report 

‐‐ 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0418. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on Request by Fever River Outfitters to Lease 
City Property on South Main Street for Storage of Vehicles, Boats and Trailers 
Associated with the Business 

 
14‐19  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0054. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on Undertaking Educational Programming and a 
Resident Survey in Accordance with the Deer Management Program 

 
20‐24 

 
17C‐0055. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Street, Sidewalk, and Curb and 
Gutter Unit Prices 

 
25 

 
17C‐0056. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on 2017 Pool Schedule, Fees, and Wages 

 
26‐31 

Page 2 of 39



Page 3 of 3 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

City Council    Mon. February 27  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. March 2  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. March 8  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org . 

 
 
Posted: Thursday, February 9, 2017 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0057. 
 
Warrants 

 32‐39 

17C‐0058. Alderpersons’ Comments   
17C‐0059. City Administrator’s Report    
17C‐0060. Mayor’s Report   
17C‐0061.  Motion for Executive Session Including: 

 Section 2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters and deliberations 
concerning salary schedules 

 

17C‐0062. Adjournment   

Page 3 of 39



Page 4 of 39



Page 5 of 39



Page 6 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  23 January 2017 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 23 JANUARY 2017 
 

17C-0020 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 23 January 2017.  
 
17C-0021 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier and Renner 
 
Absent:  Hahn 
 
17C-0022 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
17C-0023– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
17C-0024 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reported the new stage is complete.  The muslin backdrop 
curtain has been removed and a beautiful rock wall has been exposed.  The back radiator was 
not working and has since been repaired.  This should change the fuel costs for this space.  Over 
200 LED lights have been installed.  We are eligible for a rebate of $2.00 per bulb through Jo 
Carroll Energy.  This should show a cost savings of approximately $1,200 per year.  Staff is 
currently putting together request for quotes for insulating the fly loft.  The new lock on the side 
door has been installed.  A lock box will be fastened to the apron.  The code to this lockbox can 
be changed via IPhone.  Pigeon mitigation is complete.  New bars have been constructed.   
 
17C-0025 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Bill Calvert – 230 N. Main Street – Calvert noted that in the supporting materials for the new 
proposed coffee roastery, it mentioned the use of Galena Roast as a feature of this project.  
Calvert advised he has owned the registered trademark for Galena Roast for the past 25 years 
and he does not intend to be connected with this project in any way.   
 
Denise Spielman, 1007 Franklin Street – Spielman highlighted the 1st annual Heroes for History 
Stair Challenge held on September 9, 2016.  It was a great success.  They anticipate at least 
doubling the participation this year.  The only thing they would like to do differently is request a 
complete street closure.  Spielman urged the Council to grant permission for the 2nd annual 
Heroes for History Stair Challenge with the requested street closures.   
 
Kathy Pearson, 715 McBreams – Pearson spoke in support of the proposal by Ryan Dies for 
the purpose of operating a coffee roastery at the Old Train Depot.  She advised anything he has 
done he has done well and it would be a great addition and use for the building.   
 
Dave Decker, Galena Elks Club – Decker advised they are once again making a request to use 
the course for the Shamrock Shimmy to be held March 11, 2017.  They have made changes to 
the starting time.  The race will run from 8 a.m. to 10 a.m.  This year they will not be crossing over 
Franklin Street.  They will be taking a right on Meeker Street and accessing the Meeker Street 
footbridge and path.   
 

Page 7 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  23 January 2017 
 

Ryan Dies, 226 S. Bench Street – Dies read a prepared statement with regard to his request to 
open a coffee roastery at the Old Train Depot and urged the Council to vote favorably.   
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
Motion:    Kieffer moved, seconded by Westemeier, to adjourn as the City Council and 
reconvene as the Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0026 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A LIQUOR LICENSE MANAGER 
APPLICATION BY WAL-MART, 1000 BARTELL BOULEVARD, FOR JUDY D. NEEDS 
 
Motion:    Westemeier moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the request for a Manager Liquor 
License for Wal-Mart, 1000 Bartell Boulevard, for Judy D. Needs.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:    Bernstein moved, seconded by Lincoln, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.     
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA17-2 

 
17C-0027 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
JANUARY 9, 2017 
 
17C-0028 – APPROVAL OF SECOND ANNUAL SHAMROCK SHIMMY FUN RUN, 8:00 A.M. 
TO 9:30 A.M., MARCH 11, 2017 
 
17C-0029 – APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION BY TRI-STATE HISTORICAL 
PRESENTATIONS FOR THE ANNUAL GRANT’S HOME FRONT EVENT AT DEPOT PARK, 
APRIL 28-30, 2017 
 
17C-0030 – ACCEPTANCE OF NOVEMBER 2016 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Page 8 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  23 January 2017 
 

17C-0031 – APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT WITH LIPTAK DIGITAL SERVICES, INC. FOR 
COMPUTER SERVER BACKUP AND DISASTER RECOVERY SERVICES 
 
17C-0032 – APPROVAL OF THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
JO DAVIESS COUNTY FOR LODGING INSPECTION SERVICES 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to approve Consent Agenda CA17-2 as presented.         
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
           
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
16C-0526 – RECONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE ABATING CERTAIN TAXES 
HERETOFORE LEVIED BY THE CITY OF GALENA FOR THE 2010 SEWER BONDS 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to reconsider an ordinance abating certain taxes 
heretofore levied by the City of Galena for the 2010 Sewer Bonds.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the ordinance abating certain taxes 
heretofore levied by the City of Galena for the 2010 Sewer Bonds changing the amount from 
$563,745 to $568,370.     
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0527 – RECONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE ABATING CERTAIN TAXES 
HERETOFORE LEVIED BY THE CITY OF GALENA FOR THE 2012A SEWER BONDS 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to reconsider an ordinance abating certain taxes 
heretofore levied by the City of Galena for the 2012A Sewer Bonds.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  

Page 9 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  23 January 2017 
 

 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the ordinance as amended abating 
certain taxes heretofore levied by the City of Galena for the 2012A Sewer Bonds changing the 
amount from $304,400 to $309,800.     
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
17C-0033 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY THE HISTORY 
MUSEUM TO CONDUCT THE SECOND ANNUAL “HEROES FOR HISTORY STAIR 
CHALLENGE”, 6:00 A.M. TO NOON, SEPTEMBER 9, 2017 
 
Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the request by the History Museum 
to conduct the second annual “Heroes for History Stair Challenge” on September 9, 2017.     
 
Discussion:  Spielman advised they will notify residents about the street closures and will work 
out the details with the Chief of Police.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0034– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PROPOSAL BY RYAN DIES TO RENT 
THE DEPOT FOR THE PURPOSE OF OPERATING A COFFEE ROASTERY 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to postpone item 17C-0034 indefinitely.   
 
Discussion:  Following discussion Council agreed, at this time, with the safety issues in the 
building, the City is not in a position to rent it.  Zoning would need to be done prior to entering into 
a lease.  Council prefers to get the building in good shape and determine at that time what the 
City wishes to do with it.  It was noted that renting it to anyone other than a not-for-profit would 
require the building to be put back on the tax rolls.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0035– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY MONTGOMERY 
TRUCKING TO AMEND THE CURBSIDE RECYCLING SERVICE CONTRACT TO EXCLUDE 
GLASS AS A RECYCLABLE MATERIAL 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the suspension of recycling of glass 
until such time as there is a viable market with staff reviewing the market every six months.     
 
Discussion:  None 

Page 10 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  23 January 2017 
 

 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0036– FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE ENACTING AND ADOPTING A 
SUPPLEMENT TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE CITY OF GALENA 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the first reading and waive the 
second reading of an ordinance enacting and adopting a supplement to the code of ordinances 
for the City of Galena.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0037 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the Warrants as presented, 17C-0037.   
 
Discussion:   None.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Bernstein 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0038 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Citizens Academy – Westemeier stated he is pleased to see that the Police Department is 
starting another Citizen’s Academy.  He hopes they get enough people to attend.  They are very 
informative and it is a way for the citizens to find out what the Police and EMS do.   
 
Conference – Bernstein stated she attend the conference on water sponsored by the Rotary and 
League of Women Voters.  It was a huge reminder of how important it is to protect our water 
supply and clean up anything that needs to be cleaned up.  She urged the Council to think about 
best management practices with regard to storm water runoff when initiating the Capital 
Improvement Plan.   
 
Sand vs. Salt – Fach stated when he was in LaCrosse he noticed that many of the roads were 
sanded rather than salted.  He questioned what the per ton cost would be for sand vs. salt.  He 
feels it would be better off for street maintenance as well as for the environment.   
 
17C-0039 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Deer Survey – Moran reported he hopes to have the first draft of the deer survey at the next 
meeting.  He is working on the final document and means of distribution.   
 

Page 11 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  23 January 2017 
 

Grant Park – The new Grant Park Committee met for the first time here at City Hall last Friday.  
The agenda and minutes can be found on the city’s website.   
 
Thank you – Moran thanked the Lions Club for their $1,000 donation from Oktoberfest.  The 
money will be used for a chairlift for the swimming pool.   
 
17C-0040 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
The water break on Dodge Street has been repaired thanks to the quick action by the city.   
 
17C-0041 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde, MMC 
City Clerk 

Page 12 of 39



Page 13 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    January 17, 2017 

RE:    Fever River Outfitters Lease   
 
 
At the October 11, 2016 city council meeting, you approved a request by Fever River Outfitters 
to lease City property on South Main Street for the storage of vehicles, boats and trailers 
associated with the business.  The approval was contingent on the preparation of a formal lease 
and a report by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
 
Our staff has prepared the attached lease for your consideration.  The lease would be for two 
years and would not be automatically renewable.  In order to use the existing trees as screening 
for the vehicles and trailers, the parking area is proposed for the center of the property.   Gravel 
would be applied to the surface of the land to create the driveway and parking area.  Only 
those trees and shrubs in conflict with the parking area would be removed.  No, excavations, 
buildings or other alterations to the property would be permitted.  Fever River Outfitters 
owner, Debra Malone, proposes monthly rent of $10.   
 
Our staff spoke with Bruce Everetts of the Illinois EPA about the use of the property for surface 
parking.  He stated that the proposed use would not be prohibited from the perspective of the 
EPA.  He did note, that should any contaminants be disturbed during any excavation, the City 
would be responsible for appropriately mitigating the contaminants.  Again, the proposed lease 
would not permit any excavations.  We have since forwarded the proposed site plan to the EPA 
for comment.  I hope to receive the comments in time for the council meeting. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   

 
  
 

 

Page 14 of 39



 

  LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
  THIS AGREEMENT, made this _____ day of        2017,  between  the  lessor,  the  CITY 
OF GALENA, hereinafter referred to as the “City”, and the  lessee, FEVER RIVER OUTFITTERS COMPANY, 
AN  ILLINOIS  CORPORATION,  and  DEBRA MALONE,  individually,  hereinafter  referred  to  as  the  “Fever 
River”, 
 

1. The City does hereby lease to Fever River a portion of a lot located south of the US 20 Highway 
and  south  of  the  Canadian  National  Railroad,  said  property,  having  Property  Identification 
Number 22‐101‐371‐00 and described as Lots 1‐6 in Block 8 in H.H. of Gear's Second Addition 
within Section 24, Township 28 North, Range 1 W of the fourth principle meridian in Jo Daviess 
County.    The  portion  leased,  the  “Leased  Premises”,  is  depicted  on  “Exhibit  A”,  attached 
hereto, consisting of approximately 4,450 square feet.  The Leased Premises shall be sufficient 
for  the  parking  of  trailers,  vehicles,  canoes,  kayaks,  paddleboards,  and  electric  bikes  as 
hereafter described.  The parking privileges for the above‐mentioned vehicles and equipment 
shall be available 24 hours each day.      

 
2. TERM:  The use of the Leased Premises shall be twenty‐four (24) months, from the 1st day of 

March, 2017 to the 28th day of February, 2019. 
 

3. RENT:  Fever River agrees to pay the City rent in the amount equal to ten dollars ($10.00) per 
month during the term of this  lease for occupancy of the Leased Premises.   Said rent for the 
entire term of the lease, two‐hundred and forty dollars ($240.00) shall be due and payable on 
the effective date of this agreement.  

 
4. USE OF PREMISES:   Fever River shall use the Leased Premises for the purpose of storing the 

following vehicles, trailers, canoes, kayaks, paddleboards, and electric bikes: 
a. Two passenger vans 
b. One pickup truck 
c. One passenger car 
d. One cargo trailer 
e. Two canoe trailers with canoes 
f. Two full size kayak trailers with kayaks 
g. One sport utility trailer with paddle boards 
h. Two small kayak trailers with kayaks 
i. One flatbed or cargo trailer with electric bikes 
 

Only the employees of Fever River Outfitters shall be permitted on the Leased Premises.  No 
customers, direct sales, or transactions shall be permitted on the Leased Premises.   No signs 
advertising  the business  shall be displayed or permitted.   No  training,  including  training on 
canoes, kayaks, paddleboards, scooters or electric bikes, shall be permitted on the premises. 

 
5. ALTERATIONS:   Fever River shall not make or cause to be made any excavations, alterations, 

additions or improvements to the Leased Premises with the exception of a gravel driveway and 
parking  area  as  shown  in Exhibit A.   The gravel  for  the driveway and parking area  shall be 
placed  on  the  surface  of  the  ground.  Trees  and  shrubs may  only  be  removed  in  the  area 
underlying  the driveway and parking area.   No buildings, posts,  stakes, or  structure may be 
erected on the property.  The ground may not be disturbed in any manner.    

  

Page 15 of 39



 
 

2  

6. MAINTENANCE:    Fever  River  shall  keep  the  Leased  Premises  in  good  maintenance  and 
appearance,  including free of refuse, equipment, or other  items not specifically authorized  in 
this lease.  

 
7. SITE  INVESTIGATION:    The  parties  understand  and  agree  that  the  Illinois  Environmental 

Protection Agency plans to perform a soil investigation of the Leased Premises during the term 
of the lease.  The investigation is expected to last several days and may require the temporary 
relocation of some or all of Fever River’s property from the Leased Premises.  The City agrees 
that any damage to the driveway or parking area installed by Fever River will be repaired.  

 
8. SURRENDER OF PREMISES:  At the expiration of the lease term, Fever River shall surrender the 

Leased Premises  in  the  same  condition  as  such premises were upon delivery of possession 
thereto. 

 
9. INSURANCE:   For the full term of the  lease, Fever River shall keep  in full force and effect not 

less that $1,000,000 of legal liability insurance, with the City named as additionally insured. 
 

10. INDEMNIFICATION:  Fever River shall indemnify the City and save the City harmless from and 
against any and all claims, actions, damages, liability and expenses in connection with the loss 
of  life, personal  injury or damage  to  the property, or  any other  liability,  arising out of  any 
occurrence in, upon or at the Leased Premises, occasioned wholly or in part by a negligent act 
or omission of Fever River.  In case the City shall be made a party to any litigation commenced 
by or against Fever River, or against the City, in furtherance of the interests of Fever River, then 
Fever  River  shall  protect  and  hold  the  City  harmless  and  shall  pay  all  costs,  expenses  and 
reasonable  attorneys’  fees  incurred  or  paid  by  the  City  in  connection with  such  litigation; 
provided, however, that Fever River shall not be required to so indemnify the City if such action 
is brought by Fever River against the City.   Fever River shall also pay all costs, expenses and 
reasonable attorneys’ fees that may be incurred or paid by the City in enforcing the covenants 
and agreements in this Lease. 

 
11. ASSIGNMENT AND SUB‐LETTING:   Fever River agrees not to assign this Lease,  in whole or  in 

part, nor sub‐let all or any part of the Leased Premises. 
 
12. WASTE OR NUISANCE:  Fever River shall not commit or suffer to be committed any waste upon 

the Leased Premises or any nuisance or any other act or  thing, notwithstanding  the normal 
transportation  and  storage  of  vehicles,  trailers,  canoes,  kayaks,  paddleboards,  and  e‐bikes, 
which may disturb the quiet enjoyment of any person within five hundred feet of the Leased 
Premises. 

 
13. GOVERNMENTAL REGULATIONS:   Fever River shall, at  the  its sole cost and expense, comply 

with  all  of  the  requirements  of  all  county, municipal,  state,  federal  and  other  applicable 
governmental authorities now in force, or which may hereinafter be in force, pertaining to the 
Leased Premises and the use of such premises, and shall  faithfully observe  in the use of the 
Leased Premises all municipal and county ordinances, and all state and federal statutes now, or 
which may hereinafter be, in force; provided, that, Fever River shall not be responsible for any 
and all expenses related to matters as described above if such conditions or violations existed 
prior to Fever River’s occupancy and were not caused to exist by Fever River’s occupancy. 

Page 16 of 39



 
 

3  

 
14. DESTRUCTION  OF  PREMISES:  If  the  Leased  Premises  shall  be  damaged  by  unavoidable 

accidents or other casualty, all insurance proceeds payable by reason thereof, excepting those 
dedicated by  the  insurance  carrier  for  the  replacement of  Fever River’s possessions on  the 
Leased Premises at the time of the destruction, shall be applied to the repair, reconstruction 
and renovation of the Leased Premises. 

 
15. WAIVER: Waiver  by  either  party  of  any  breach  of  any  term,  covenant  or  condition  herein 

contained  shall not be deemed  to be  a waiver of  such  term,  covenant or  condition or any 
subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or condition herein contained.  No 
covenant, term or condition of this Lease shall be deemed to have been waived by either party, 
unless  such waiver  be  in writing  and  executed  by  the  party  against whom  such waiver  is 
asserted. 

 
16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This Lease sets forth all the covenants, promises, agreements, conditions 

and understandings between  the parties concerning  the Leased Premises, and  there are no 
covenants,  promises,  agreements,  conditions  or  understandings,  either  oral  or  written, 
between  them, other  than  those herein set  forth.   Except as herein otherwise provided, no 
subsequent  alteration,  amendment,  change or  addition  to  this  Lease  shall be binding upon 
either party unless reduced to writing and signed by both. 

 
18. NOTICE:  Any notice, demand, request or other instrument which may be required to be given 

under this Lease shall be deemed delivered when hand delivered or sent by ordinary United 
States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the City in care of its then acting governing body, or 
Fever River in care of its then owner. 

 
19. OPTION TO RENEW: There shall be no automatic option to renew this lease. 
 
20. PARTIAL INVALIDITY:  If any term, covenant or condition of this Lease, or the application thereof 

to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder 
of  this  Lease,  or  the  application  of  such  term,  covenant  or  condition  to  persons  or 
circumstances  other  than  those  to which  it  is  held  invalid,  or  unenforceable,  shall  not  be 
affected  thereby;  and  each  term,  covenant  or  condition  of  this  Lease  shall  be  valid  and 
enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 
21. GOVERNING LAW:  This Lease and the terms and conditions hereof shall be governed by    
      the Laws of the State of Illinois. 

 
 
   

Page 17 of 39



 
 

4  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals, the day and year first above 
written. 
 
 
 
  LANDLORD:            TENANTS:                                   
 
  CITY OF GALENA, a Municipal Corporation    FEVER RIVER OUTFITTERS COMPANY 
 
 
  BY:_________________________________             BY:   ______________________________ 
                  President 
  DATE: ______________________________ 

All  terms  of  the  Lease  Agreement  are 
personally guaranteed by Debra Malone. 
 
BY:             
  Debra Malone 

 
                         DATE:  ______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 18 of 39



NEW PARKING AREA
GALENA, ILLINOIS

FEVER RIVER
OUTFITTERS Exhibit A - Site Plan

SCHEMATIC DESIGN        FEBRUARY 7, 2017

GALENA, ILLINOISPARKING AREA FOR
FEVER RIVER OUTFITTERS

1015 S. Bench Street   Galena, IL 61036
(815) 777-3960   (815) 777-3965 fax    www.bhms-arch.com

B A R A NS K I   H A M M E R   MO R E T T A   &   S H E E H Y
A R C HIT E C T S   &   P L A N N E R S

50'-0"
20'-0"

20'-0"
40'-0"

22'-0"

4,450 s.f. GRAVEL
PARKING AREA

(including access)
OPTIONAL
PRIVACY FENCE

Page 19 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    February 7, 2017 

RE:    Deer Management Program  
 
 
On December 27, you approved the Deer Management Program and Action Plan presented by the 
Deer Committee.  I am writing with an update on the implementation of the plan.   
 
The following table describes the approved action items for the winter of 2016‐17. 
 

Table 1.  Winter 2016‐17 Deer Management Program Action Plan 
 

 
The University of Illinois Extension has assembled the attached programming package, covering 
the deer issue as well as other wildlife and conservation issues.  Programs would be conducted on 
the second Thursday of every month beginning in March at City Hall.  The May program would be 
scheduled for a different day due to the schedule of the presenter.  I anticipate some relatively 
minor costs for marketing the programs.  Registration would be available through the Extension 
website.   

Action Item  Status  Estimated 
Cost 

Conduct aerial count in conjunction with the 
Galena Territory Association. 

The aerial count by CST & Sons, LLC helicopter is 
scheduled to occur if we have four inches of 
snow on the ground. 

$1,500 

Contract with the University of Illinois 
Extension to provide three educational 
programs for residents. 

Seven educational programs have been 
developed by the Extension service.  One 
program per month would be presented at City 
Hall beginning in March.    

$300 

Adopt an ordinance regarding the prohibition 
of feeding deer. 

The ordinance was adopted by the city council 
on January 9, 2017.  The police department has 
been informed about the ordinance. 

$0 

Offer a citizen survey.  A draft survey has been prepared.  Direct mail to 
each residential address in the City of Galena is 
recommended.  

$1,005 

Install deer‐crossing signs in strategic 
locations. 

Pricing signs and communicating with IDOT 
about placement options.  Summer 2017 
installation. 

$82 per 
sign 

 

Page 20 of 39



 
The draft survey of our residents is attached and was developed from the questions recommended 
by the Deer Committee.   In an attempt to give all residents the opportunity to respond, the survey 
would be mailed in an envelope to all 1910 residential addresses in Galena.   A return envelope 
would also be included in the mailing envelope.  Quotes from three printing companies were 
obtained for the printing, postage and mailing (all inclusive).  The low quote of $1,005 was from 
Union‐Hoermann Press of Dubuque.  This equates to $.53 per mailing.   
 
With your authorization to proceed, the survey would be mailed by the last day in February with a 
due date of May 1.  The Deer Committee recommends the survey be repeated each year.  
 
To continue with the implementation of the action plan, I request your review and approval of the 
educational programming, the survey document, and the survey method.  I look forward to your 
discussion and decisions.  
 

   

Page 21 of 39



 

 

 

Many city officials and city property owners are noticing that deer are becoming more and more of a 

problem within city limits. In recent years, it has been noted that the number of deer leaving their 

natural habitats and entering the city limits has increased tremendously. As the number of deer inside 

the city limits increases it is important to know how to manage them and try to get them back into their 

natural habitats where they belong. The City of Galena along with the University of Illinois Extension 

have worked together to bring the public a series of programs at no cost. The programs will be held at 

Galena City Hall and will help address these issues and provide information on what needs to be done to 

help eliminate this growing problem.  

Deer Resistant Plants 

Krista Ginger – U of I Extension Master Gardener  
Date and Time TBD 

Krista will talk about deer resistant plants that you can use in your gardens or home landscapes. 

Pre‐registration is REQUESTED by TBD 

 

Urban Areas and Wildlife 

Peggy Doty – U of I Extension Energy and Environmental Stewardship Educator 
Date and Time TBD 

Peggy will discuss the growing presence of wildlife in urban areas. 

Pre‐registration is REQUESTED by TBD 

 

Large Predators 

Peggy Doty – U of I Extension Energy and Environmental Stewardship Educator 
Date and Time TBD 

Peggy will talk about how large predators are becoming more and more common in our area. 

Pre‐registration is REQUESTED by TBD 

 

Rain Gardens/ Rain Barrels 

Nikki Keltner – U of I Extension Program Coordinator   
Date and Time TBD 

Nikki will talk about ways to reduce storm water run‐off in your home landscape. 

Pre‐registration is REQUESTED by TBD 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Galena Programs  
University of Illinois Extension-Jo Daviess County 

Page 22 of 39



Invasive Species 

Chris Evans – U of I Forestry Extension and Research Specialist  
Date and Time TBD 

Chris will talk about invasive species that may cause issues within the city limits and what you can do to 

stop the spread of these. 

Pre‐registration is REQUESTED by TBD 

 

Agricultural Lands and Wildlife 

Grant McCarty – U of I Extension Local Foods and Small Farms Educator  
Date and Time TBD 

Grant will talk about agricultural lands and wildlife and how this relates to the deer issues in the City of 

Galena. 

Pre‐registration is REQUESTED by TBD 

 

Understanding the Natural World 

Jackie de Batista – U of I Extension 4‐H and Youth Development Educator 
Date and Time TBD 

Jackie will discuss how understanding the natural world will help control the deer population within the 

city limits. 

Pre‐registration is REQUESTED by TBD 

 

To register for programs and for more information, visit 

web.extension.illinois.edu/jsw or call 815‐858‐2273 
University of Illinois Extension – Jo Daviess County – 204 Vine St – Elizabeth, IL 61028 

Page 23 of 39



Page 1 of 1 

 

City of Galena 
2017 Deer Survey 

 
 

The Galena City Council  is collecting  information from residents about your perception of the whitetail deer 
population within the city limits.  On December 27, 2016, the city council adopted a Deer Management Program 
and Action Plan.   You may view the management program and action plan on the City of Galena website at 
www.cityofgalena.org (see News and Announcements for January).  One of the components of the plan is an 
annual survey to assess public perception about deer in the city.    
 
Please take a few minutes to complete the following survey and return it to the City of Galena.  Completed surveys 
may be delivered or mailed to Galena City Hall, 101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, IL 61036 not later than May 
1, 2017.  An addressed envelope is provided for you to return the completed survey.  Please fill out one survey per 
residence.  The city appreciates your willingness to provide input on this subject.  
  

 
1. In what type of dwelling do you live?  Single‐family home       Multi‐family unit (apartment, condo, etc.)    

 
2. Do you see deer in your immediate neighborhood?  Yes       No     

 
3. Do you see deer in your yard?  Yes       No       I do not have a yard   

 
4. Do the deer cause damage to the landscaping and/or gardens on your property?  Yes       No   

 
5. Are current levels of deer damage tolerable?  Yes       No   

 
6. What measures have you taken to “deer proof” or deter deer from your property?   

 
 Fencing       Deer‐resistant plants       Repellents/sprays       Visual repellents      

 
 Motion‐detection sprinklers       None       Other (Describe) ______________________________________ 

 
7. What other wildlife do you see on your property?  ____________________________________________________ 

             
8. Does wildlife other than deer cause damage to your property?  Yes       No   

 
9. Would you support controlled, safe, bow and arrow culling of deer inside the Galena city limits?  Yes       No    

 
10. Do you know that it is illegal to feed deer in Galena and throughout Illinois?  Yes       No   

 
11. Please list your address to help us better understand the deer issue: ____________________________________ 

 
12. Other comments? (please use reverse side if you need more space) ______________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

Completed surveys may be delivered or mailed to Galena City Hall, PO Box 310, Galena, IL 61036 not later 
than May 1, 2017.  Thank you for your input. 
 

Page 24 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:      Andy Lewis, City Engineer      
 
DATE:      7 February 2017 
 
RE:      Infrastructure Repair and Maintenance  

Approval of Unit Prices 
    
 
Requests for unit costs for repairs to crosswalk, sidewalk and curb and gutter were sent to three 
contractors who have completed work for the city in recent years. Three contractors responded 
and the results are detailed below.  
 

Louie's Trenching Jackson Concrete MNS Construction
# Item Unit Quantity Unit Cost Amount Unit Cost Amount Unit Cost Amount

1 Remove and replace sidewalk 5 inch thick SF 80 10.50 840.00 10.00 800.00 9.94 795.20

2

Remove and replace 5 inch thick exposed 

aggregate sidewalk SF 80 13.50 1080.00 13.00 1040.00 12.94 1035.20

3 Install sidewalk 5 inch thick  SF 50 9.00 450.00 9.00 450.00 8.94 447.00
4 Install curb and gutter, 24 inches wide, 6 inch high SF 50 33.00 1650.00 30.00 1500.00 28.94 1447.00
5 Remove and replace curb and gutter, 24 inches  LF 50 40.00 2000.00 36.00 1800.00 34.94 1747.00

6

Remove and replace 9 inch thick concrete 

street, including epoxy coated dowels at 24  SF 200 35.00 7000.00 38.00 7600.00 32.94 6588.00
TOTALS 13,020.00 13,190.00 12,059.40   

 
This project involves the installation and replacement of various areas of crosswalk, sidewalk and 
curb and gutter at different locations through Galena. Each year a list of deteriorated areas is 
compiled and city staff arrange for a repair to be completed on an ‘as need’ basis.  
 
The summary table indicates Mike and Nick Sproule Construction are best value for all items.  
 
I recommend the city council approve unit prices from Mike and Nick Sproule Construction for 
sidewalk, curb/gutter and street replacement.  

Page 25 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Janelle Keeffer, Facilities Manager  

DATE:    February 8, 2017 

RE:    2017 Pool Hours, Rates, and Wages 
 

 
Although it is February, we have already been very busy preparing for the new pool year.  
I have several new recommendations for your consideration and approval to begin our 2017 
season at Alice T. Virtue Memorial Pool and Waterpark.  
 
2017 SCHEDULE AND HOURS  
 
The last day of Galena Public School is tentatively set for Thursday, May 25. We would like to 
open the pool for the season on Sunday, May 28. The last day of pool operation would be 
Sunday, August 13.  School typically begins that week.           
 
Proposed hours of operation remain the same as in 2016. 
 
MONDAY – FRIDAY 
Adult Lap Swim  12:00 PM – 1:00 PM 
Open Swim  1:00 PM – 7:00 PM 
 
SATURDAY ‐ SUNDAY 
Adult Lap Swim  11:00 AM – 12:00 PM 
Open Swim  12:00 PM – 7:00 PM   
 
LESSONS:  JUNE 6 – JULY 29  
MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 
Parent‐Child Aquatics (4 days), TBD  6:00 PM – 7:00 PM 
Children ages 3 ‐ 18 (two week sessions)  9:00 AM – 11:55 AM 
Adults (1 Week), date TBA based on interest  7:00 PM – 8:00 PM 
                        
 
Continued… 

 

 

Page 26 of 39



2 of 6 

 

 

WAGES 

This year I would like to propose a wage adjustment for our pool staff. Living in a tourism‐based 
town, our employees have many options for summer employment. Fast food establishments 
and financial institutions are offering $10 per hour for entry‐level positions. We are also 
competing with local resorts who start at $11 per hour plus provide two swimsuits, uniform 
hoodies, and reimbursement for certification.  
 
Hiring and keeping good lifeguards, instructors, and managers is core to the success of our 
program. Our lifeguards and instructors have spent many years training and earning their 
certification. Their compensation should reflect their levels of experience and specialized 
education. 
 
Based on my research, I am recommending a base increase of $1 per hour for our lifeguards, 
instructors, supervisors and managers, bringing starting wage to $9.25 per hour. 
 
Our concessions and admissions positions are also required to have a specialized food handler’s 
certification. I recommend an increase of $.50 per hour for these staff members, bringing 
starting wage to $8.75 per hour.  
 
The state minimum wage is $8.25 for employees 18 years and older and $7.75 for employees 14 
to 17 years of age.  Below are positions at the pool and their respective salary. Returning 
employees would receive a .25 per hour increase over last year’s rate in addition to the 
proposed wage adjustment.  
   
Operations Manager  $15.75  
Pool Supervisor  $12.00   
Concession Supervisor  $12.00       
Certified Lifeguard  $ 9.25 ‐ $10.75         
Cashier  $ 9.25 ‐ $10.50  
Concession Staff   $ 9.25 ‐ $10.25 
Swimming Lessons Coordinator  $16.50  
Swimming Lessons Assistant   $11.50  
Swimming Lessons Instructor  $ 9.25 ‐ $10.75 
 
I estimate the additional expenditure due to the base rate adjustment to be $7,650 per year. We 
currently have 20 staff who are lifeguards or instructors and 11 who work in the concessions 
and admissions area. 
 
In addition to a base wage adjustment, I would like to instate the following benefits program for 
all pool staff:  
 

 Complimentary season pool pass (value $30) 

 First Aid and CPR Training and certification ($5 per staff member + cost of trainer) 
estimated cost $150‐$250 

 
 

 
 

Page 27 of 39



3 of 6 

 
 
 
 
Reimbursement  
 
End‐of‐season reimbursement for items listed below would be offered as an incentive for 
employees based on number of days worked. The pool is typically open for 75‐80 days (10 
weeks) per season. Reimbursement would be issued at the close of the pool season.  
 

 100% of cost if 45+ days worked 

 50% of cost if 30‐44 days worked 

 0% of cost if less than 30 days worked 
 

Items eligible for reimbursement:  

 One swimsuit (uniform) ($23 for men; $28 for women) 

 Certification or recertification for lifeguarding—once every two years ($200 for 
certification; $100 for recertification) 

 Water Safety Instructor certification—once every two years (must pre‐apply for 
permission for reimbursement through City‐‐$335) 

 Certification for food handling licensure ($10 basic food handling renewed every year; 
$180 for supervisor every five years. Must pre‐apply for permission for permission for 
reimbursement through City for managers certification.) 

 
Estimated cost for reimbursements 

 Suits $500  (20 x $25 average cost = $500 / not everyone will receive 100%) 

 Certification / recertification = $1,300 ($200 x 6 new + $100 x 6 recertification = $1,300) 

 WSI certification $335  (1 x $335) every two years 

 Food handling = $110 ($10 x 11 = $110) 

 Food handling / manager $180 every five years 
 

Subtotal annual estimated reimbursements (first year): $2,000 ‐ $2,425 
*Note: Some certification reimbursements are every other or every five years. Suit reimbursement 
may not be at 100% for all employees. Estimate would be on the high end. 
 

 
POOL RATES    
 
I have researched rates of several area pools (see Chart 1: Pool Rate Comparison), and have 
found the current Galena rates to be among the lowest. Modest increases are proposed for 
2017 and are indicated in red type. 
 
Increases would result in the following increased revenue: 
Pool Admission: $7,500  
Pool Parties: $1,035 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28 of 39



4 of 6 

 
 
 
Chart 1: Pool Rate Comparison 

  Admission  Swim Lessons  Pool Parties  Other 

Alice T. Virtue 
Memorial Pool 

Free—Infants up to age 
1 year 
$2—ages 1‐5    2017 $3 
$3—ages 6‐18  2017 $4 
$4—ages 19+   2017 $5 
Pool Passes 
$30 per person pre‐
opening 
$35 per person pool 
opening + 
2017 No Change 
 

$25 per person / per 
session  2017 $30 
$35 Jr. Lifeguarding 
 
Parent & Child (ages 6 
months to 2 years / 4 
days) Aquatics $15 
2017 $20 
 
Adult Lessons (4 days) 
$15 
2017 $20 
 

$130—2‐hour rental 
 
2017 
$175—2‐hour rental 

 

East Dubuque / 
Dunleith Park 

$3 per person 
Pool Passes 
$45—individual 
$100—family 
 

$40 per person / per 
session 
{M‐Th for two weeks} 
 

$150 first hour
+$75 second hour 

 

Shullsburg  $3.50 per person 
Pool Passes 
$50—Student 
$55—Adult 
$25—Individual Weekly 
Pass 
$35—Family Weekly 
Pass 
 

$30 with a pool pass
$40 without a pool pass 

$100 one‐hour rental 
$125 two‐hour rental 

 

Stockton  $5 in‐district residency 
$8 out‐of‐district 
 

$40 per person / per 
session 
$25 Jr. Lifesaving 

$100 per hour Open weekends after 
school starts through 
Sept 1 

Dubuque Iowa /  
Leisure Services 

Free—ages 3 and under 
$2—ages 4‐17 
$4—ages 18+ 
$2—Senior Citizens (age 
62 and retired) 
 
Pool Passes 
$120 per household / 
$144 non resident  
+ $6 per person for 
more than 6 people in 
household 
 
Preschool Playgroup— 
Parents and children age 
6 and younger. Noon‐
12:55 pm. Regular 
admission applies and 
pool passes are valid. 
Children must be 
accompanied by their 
parents at all times. 

Flora & Sutton Pools 
available for evening 
rental 7‐9 pm, Friday & 
Saturday, Saturday & 
Sunday respectively 
 
Sutton—2‐hour rental 
up to 300 people $200 
Flora—2‐hour rental up 
to 300 people $275 
 
Water Playgrounds at 
Sutton and Flora may 
be  rented Saturday & 
Sunday, 11 am – 1 pm 
$80 

Adult Swim / Water 
Walking Pass $4 (1 
hour, noon‐1 pm) 
 
Breastfeeding allowed. 
Bottle feeding allowed 
on pool deck or 
concessions area only. 
Glass or breakable 
plastic bottles are not 
allowed in the facility. 

Page 29 of 39



5 of 6 

 
 

 
 
I would like to propose these modest increases to help cover operating expenses: 

 
POOL ADMISSION 
Daily admissions rates will increase by $1. 
   
Infants: 0‐1 year  FREE     
Youth: 5 years & younger  $3     
Students: 6 – 18 years  $4     
Adults: 19 years and older  $5 
 
Proposed increases will result in approximately $7,500 in added revenue. 
   

 
INDIVIDUAL SEASON PASSES 
No changes for the individual season passes. 

     
   
LESSONS 
Last year, I recommended a two‐year plan to increase rates from $20 in 2015 to $25 in 2016 and 
now $30 in 2017. The lesson rate is still $10 less than the $40 charged by neighboring 
communities.  
 
Recommended lessons rates for 2017 
Children ages 3 ‐18 years   $30  (2016 rate $25)   
Junior Lifesaving Class  $35  (no change) 
Parent – Child Aquatics  $20  (2016 rate $15) 
Adult  $20 (2016 rate $15) 
    
Proposed increases will result in approximately $2,325 in added revenue. 
 
 
POOL PARTIES 
 
Due to staffing challenges, I recommend only offering pool parties on Fridays, Saturdays, and 
Sundays. Other area pools average $200 per pool party. Our 2016 rate was $130. I recommend 
raising the rate to $175 for 2017.  
 
Proposed increase will result in approximately $1,000 in added revenue. 
 

 
 
To help summarize the proposed changes at a glance, please refer to Chart 2: Summary of 
Proposed Changes for 2017. 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 30 of 39



6 of 6 

 
 
 

 
Chart 2: Summary of Proposed Changes for 2017 

 
  Expense  Revenue  Net 

Increase base wage for pool staff 
 
$1/hour for lifeguards, instructors & affiliated 
managers 
 
$.50 for concessions, admissions & affiliated 
managers 

$7,650 
 

   

First Aid & CPR for all pool staff  $150‐$220 
 

   

Reimbursement‐‐Swim Suits  $500   
 

 

Reimbursement—Lifeguard certification / 
recertification 
 

$1,300     

Reimbursement—Water Safety Instructor 
certification  (every two years) 
 

$335     

Reimbursement—Food Handling (Basic)  $110 
 

   

Reimbursement—Food Handling Manager (every 
five years) 

$180 
 
 

   

Subtotal Expenses  $10,295     

Pool General Admission 
$1 increase per person 

  $7,500 
 
 

 

Swim Lessons 
$5 increase per lesson per person 

  $2,325 
 
 

 

Pool Parties 
$45 increase per party 

  $1,000 
 
 

 

Subtotal Revenues    $10,825   

Net      +$530 

 
 

I present these 2017 pool season recommendations for your approval and welcome any 
questions you might have. I very much appreciate your support for our staff and program,  
which benefits our community. 

 
 
 
 

Page 31 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 1/24/2017 - 2/28/2017 Feb 09, 2017  11:58AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

604 MCDONALD SUPPLY DUBUQUE (120212)
S011372681. 1 Invoice WATER FOUNTAIN 01/17/2017 880.00 22.22.611.00

Total 604 MCDONALD SUPPLY DUBUQUE (120212): 880.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
020117 1 Invoice PHONE 02/01/2017 473.30 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 473.30

AZAVAR AUDIT (120348)
12735 1 Invoice AZAVAR AUDIT FEE 01/03/2017 1.05 01.11.929.01
12757 1 Invoice AZAVAR AUDIT FEE 02/01/2017 1.05 01.11.929.01

Total AZAVAR AUDIT (120348): 2.10

BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356)
6660 1 Invoice NEW GUN RACK/INSTAL 01/25/2017 982.50 01.21.830.04

Total BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356): 982.50

C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630)
98 1 Invoice EMBROIDERY 01/26/2017 61.98 01.46.565.00

Total C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630): 61.98

CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122)
105595 1 Invoice CHIPS 01/31/2017 834.83 15.41.614.01

Total CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122): 834.83

COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA (120335)
71588565 1 Invoice SALT 01/12/2017 2,720.48 01.41.614.07
71589533 1 Invoice SALT 01/13/2017 1,348.74 01.41.614.07
71592793 1 Invoice SALT 01/18/2017 1,352.02 01.41.614.07
71594020 1 Invoice SALT 01/19/2017 1,379.40 01.41.614.07
71596081 1 Invoice SALT 01/23/2017 1,376.67 01.41.614.07
71597053 1 Invoice SALT 01/24/2017 1,358.60 01.41.614.07
71598790 1 Invoice SALT 01/26/2017 1,354.76 01.41.614.07
71601396 1 Invoice SALT 01/31/2017 1,360.79 01.41.614.07

Total COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA (120335): 12,251.46

COMPUTER DOCTORS, INC. (233)
95364 1 Invoice PRINTER MAINTENANCE 01/23/2017 255.00 01.45.830.00

Total COMPUTER DOCTORS, INC. (233): 255.00

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
894722 1 Invoice SIGNS 01/27/2017 167.12 01.41.652.04

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 167.12

Page 32 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 1/24/2017 - 2/28/2017 Feb 09, 2017  11:58AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

DEVERE, ANGELA (120347)
020117 1 Invoice REFUND 02/01/2017 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total DEVERE, ANGELA (120347): 25.00

DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340)
37975 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 08/16/2016 29.06 22.22.840.00

Total DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340): 29.06

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
4111 1 Invoice REPAIRS 01/30/2017 1,793.00 22.22.611.00

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 1,793.00

GALENA ARC (850)
020117 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  02/01/2017 50.00 01.11.432.00

Total GALENA ARC (850): 50.00

GALENA FIRE DEPT. (91)
013017 1 Invoice DEATH BENEFIT PLAN 01/30/2017 1,860.00 22.22.452.01

Total GALENA FIRE DEPT. (91): 1,860.00

GALENA FOUNDATION (407)
020217 1 Invoice BAKER/MORENO DEP. R 02/02/2017 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total GALENA FOUNDATION (407): 200.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
000533333 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 01/20/2017 98.80 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 98.80

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
020117 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 02/01/2017 8.00 01.13.654.00
020117 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 02/01/2017 25.00 22.22.538.01
020117 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 02/01/2017 30.00 01.21.651.00
020117 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 02/01/2017 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
013117 1 Invoice SHELVING 01/31/2017 43.43 01.13.511.01

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 43.43

GALENA-JDC HISTORICAL SOCIETY (119550)
013117 1 Invoice MUSEUM REIMBURSEME 01/31/2017 5,000.00 01.11.929.03

Total GALENA-JDC HISTORICAL SOCIETY (119550): 5,000.00

Page 33 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 1/24/2017 - 2/28/2017 Feb 09, 2017  11:58AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALL'S, INC. (712)
0060906414 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 01/31/2017 99.91 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 99.91

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
020117 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 7.33 01.13.511.06
020117 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 62.71 01.41.613.07
020117 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 10.82 01.41.613.12
020117 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 242.01 01.41.652.02
020117 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 68.78 01.41.653.00
020117 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 51.54 17.52.652.00
020117 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 99.28 22.22.611.00
020117 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 2.96 22.22.613.00
020117 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 115.16 22.22.840.00
020117 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 4.12 22.22.840.05
020117 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 51.12 58.54.654.01
020117 12 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 02/01/2017 2.99 59.55.511.01

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 718.82

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI008142 1 Invoice SWEEPER 01/09/2017 299.13 01.41.613.11
GWI008254 1 Invoice 2011 INTERNAL DUMP 01/28/2017 32.21 01.41.613.06

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 331.34

HEFEL, ERIC (119720)
013017 1 Invoice BIKE LIGHT 01/30/2017 37.94 01.21.471.15

Total HEFEL, ERIC (119720): 37.94

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1721571 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 01/17/2017 221.35 01.21.542.00

Total ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 221.35

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1701222 1 Invoice PW GARAGE 01/23/2017 145.00 01.41.511.00
1701250 1 Invoice PW GARAGE 01/26/2017 145.00- 01.41.511.00

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): .00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
020117 1 Invoice ELECTRIC/STREET LIGH 02/01/2017 5,285.67 15.41.572.00
020117 2 Invoice LIFT STATION 02/01/2017 122.74 52.43.850.09
020117 3 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 02/01/2017 422.35 01.13.571.01
020117 4 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 02/01/2017 537.35 01.21.571.01
020117 5 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 02/01/2017 131.20 12.10.571.01
020117 6 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 02/01/2017 92.87 17.52.571.01
020117 7 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 02/01/2017 456.01 20.25.576.01
020117 8 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 02/01/2017 413.48 22.22.576.01
020117 9 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 02/01/2017 648.55 58.54.571.01
020117 10 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 02/01/2017 37.51 01.41.571.01

Page 34 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 1/24/2017 - 2/28/2017 Feb 09, 2017  11:58AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

020117 11 Invoice DEPOT/ELECTRIC 02/01/2017 800.00 01.13.511.03

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 8,947.73

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
012317 1 Invoice VACATION RENTALS 01/23/2017 25.00 01.16.553.00
012317 2 Invoice VACATION RENTALS 01/23/2017 25.00 01.16.553.00
012317 3 Invoice VACATION RENTALS 01/23/2017 25.00 01.16.553.00
012717 1 Invoice GIS SUBSCRIPTION 01/27/2017 270.00 01.45.532.01

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 345.00

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
011117 1 Invoice B&B INSPECTIONS 01/11/2017 100.00 01.16.546.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 100.00

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
020117 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 02/01/2017 200.12 01.21.538.00
020117 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 02/01/2017 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
013017 1 Invoice clothing 01/30/2017 316.96 01.41.471.09
013017 2 Invoice SKID LOADER TRAILER 01/30/2017 54.99 01.41.613.12
013017 3 Invoice EQUIPMENT 01/30/2017 251.11 17.52.514.00

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 623.06

JOHNSON, SHIRLEY (366)
020217 1 Invoice JULIE TRAINING 02/02/2017 99.00 01.41.563.00

Total JOHNSON, SHIRLEY (366): 99.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9304653651 1 Invoice TOOLS 01/18/2017 336.86 01.41.653.00
9304684917 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 01/31/2017 210.89 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 547.75

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 01/31/2017 32.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 32.00

LITHO SPECIALISTS (63)
IS27319 1 Invoice W-2 FORMS 01/11/2017 274.75 01.13.554.00

Total LITHO SPECIALISTS (63): 274.75

MARTIN EQUIPMENT-DUBUQUE (281)
250331 1 Invoice BACKHOE 01/24/2017 1,093.40 01.41.613.07

Page 35 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 1/24/2017 - 2/28/2017 Feb 09, 2017  11:58AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total MARTIN EQUIPMENT-DUBUQUE (281): 1,093.40

MCELROY, DAVID (120349)
012017 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 01/20/2017 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total MCELROY, DAVID (120349): 200.00

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
020117 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE 02/01/2017 306.52 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 306.52

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
152950 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 02/01/2017 13,605.40 13.44.540.04
152950 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 02/01/2017 4,706.10 13.44.540.00
152950 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 02/01/2017 60.00 13.44.544.03
152950 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 02/01/2017 146.50 01.41.573.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,518.00

MORAN, MARK (922)
020117 1 Invoice SERVER ROOM WORK C 02/01/2017 50.30 01.13.511.01

Total MORAN, MARK (922): 50.30

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
2728611301 1 Invoice MONTHLY RATE FOR ST 01/31/2017 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
93176 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 01/30/2017 204.09 01.41.652.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 204.09

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
013117 1 Invoice 2014 1 TON 01/31/2017 165.98 01.41.613.01
013117 2 Invoice 2011 1 TON 01/31/2017 490.45 01.41.613.04
013117 3 Invoice MISC. VEHICLE 01/31/2017 14.49 01.41.613.12
013117 4 Invoice OPERATING SUPPLIES 01/31/2017 12.95 01.41.652.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 683.87

NICOR (151)
020117 1 Invoice TURNER HALL/GAS 02/01/2017 1,714.59 58.54.571.05
020117 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 02/01/2017 342.00 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 2,056.59

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
1706245 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/ERIC 02/01/2017 306.03 01.21.471.15

Page 36 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 1/24/2017 - 2/28/2017 Feb 09, 2017  11:58AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 306.03

OPENING SPECIALISTS, INC. (119959)
72155 1 Invoice KEYS/DOORS 01/23/2017 20.72 58.54.511.00
72171 1 Invoice KEYS/DOORS 01/27/2017 47.50 58.54.511.00

Total OPENING SPECIALISTS, INC. (119959): 68.22

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)
020117 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 02/01/2017 88.21 01.13.511.01

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 88.21

PERCS INDEX INC, THE (492)
31348 1 Invoice EVIDENCE MANAGER SU 01/30/2017 500.00 01.21.652.03

Total PERCS INDEX INC, THE (492): 500.00

PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND (120208)
020117 1 Invoice DENTAL INSURANCE 02/01/2017 1,820.79 01.13.451.01

Total PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND (120208): 1,820.79

R T & T REPAIRS (119911)
15398 1 Invoice 2007 STERLING DUMP 01/16/2017 474.38 01.41.613.05

Total R T & T REPAIRS (119911): 474.38

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0452272 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 01/30/2017 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730)
020117 1 Invoice POSTAGE 02/01/2017 500.00 01.13.551.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730): 500.00

TRENKAMP ELECTRIC (120060)
7592 1 Invoice GENERATOR SERVICE 02/03/2017 244.06 01.21.511.00
7593 1 Invoice GENERATOR SERVICE 02/03/2017 199.77 01.41.614.05

Total TRENKAMP ELECTRIC (120060): 443.83

US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577)
4535339 1 Invoice BOND FEES 01/25/2017 450.00 01.13.730.00

Total US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577): 450.00

US CELLULAR (92)
020117 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 02/01/2017 50.59 01.41.552.00
020117 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 02/01/2017 48.43 01.11.552.00
020117 3 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 02/01/2017 84.45 22.22.552.00

Page 37 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 1/24/2017 - 2/28/2017 Feb 09, 2017  11:58AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

020117 4 Invoice LORI/CELLPHONE 02/01/2017 20.00 01.216.0
020117 5 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 02/01/2017 37.19 01.261.0

Total US CELLULAR (92): 240.66

VAN METER INC. (141)
S9500297.00 1 Invoice LED BULBS 01/13/2017 1,790.24 58.54.511.00
S9603337.00 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT 01/17/2017 214.00 01.41.514.11
S9603337.00 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT 01/25/2017 155.92 01.41.514.11

Total VAN METER INC. (141): 2,160.16

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
020117 1 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 02/01/2017 75.06 01.21.537.00
020117 2 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  02/01/2017 38.01 01.21.652.03

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 113.07

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)
100723 1 Invoice ENVELOPES 01/23/2017 160.19 01.13.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 160.19

WEX BANK (119104)
020117 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 02/01/2017 1,492.63 01.41.655.00
020117 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 02/01/2017 252.22 17.52.655.03
020117 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 02/01/2017 1,309.04 01.21.655.00
020117 4 Invoice FIRE-GAS 02/01/2017 98.63 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 3,152.52

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
012617 1 Invoice STAGE FLOOR 01/26/2017 12,300.00 58.54.820.04
021317 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 02/13/2017 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 12,410.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13693 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 01/20/2017 1,057.50 01.21.512.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 1,057.50

WSG INC., DBA R & L GAS MART (119503)
010917 1 Invoice FUEL 01/09/2017 75.09 22.22.652.00

Total WSG INC., DBA R & L GAS MART (119503): 75.09

Grand Totals: 84,946.77

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4214454

Page 38 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 1/24/2017 - 2/28/2017 Feb 09, 2017  11:58AM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Vendor number hash - split: 4817879
Total number of invoices: 78
Total number of transactions: 122

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 84,946.77 84,946.77

Grand Totals: 84,946.77 84,946.77

Page 39 of 39


	00.00 Agenda 02.13.17xx
	00.0048 VFW Liquor Manager
	01.0049 Minutes cc012317
	02.0050 Sprint Into Spring
	03.0418 Fever River Lease
	021317b
	Lease Agreement 02.13
	Exhibit A - Site Plan

	04.0054 Deer Management Plan Update
	021317a
	Flyer 2017
	2017 Resident Deer Survey 012617

	05.0055 Infrastructure Unit Prices
	06.0056 Pool Wages
	Warrants 02.13.17



